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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Large update of 68 new minerals: classic localities, early-find Milpillas, and several large 

specimens

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
 
This week featuring some great minerals from the newly acquired Miller collection. These 
range from very large to thumbnail sized specimens and are excellent quality.  
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF POSTED ITEMS THIS WEEK: 
 
- Fluorite with Calcite from Kharan District, Pakistan 
- Pyrite on Actinolite var. Byssolite from French Creek, Pennsylvania 
- Ilvaite with Calcite from Huanggang Mine, China 
- Azurite partially altered to Malachite pseudomorphs from Milpillas, Mexico 
- Petalite from Itinga District, Brazil 
- Plumbogummite pseudomorphs after Pyromorphite from Laohu Hill, China 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Pala Mining District, California 
- Wulfenite from Revir Helena (Helena Mine), Slovenia 
- Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine with Schorl Tourmaline from Erongo, Namibia 
- Zincite in Calcite from Franklin Mine, New Jersey 
- Fluorite (color zoned) from Xia Yang, Yongchun, China 
- Spodumene var. Kunzite from Urucum Mine, Brazil 
- Cerussite-Willemite PS. after Descloizite with Mimetite from Chah Mileh, Iran 
- Fluorite from Mina Esperanza, Melchor Múzquiz, Mexico 
- Calcite-Kutnohorite with Manganite from Wessels Mine, South Africa 
- Fluorite from Melchor Múzquiz, Mexico 
- Apophyllite on stalactitic Quartz from Jalgaon, India 
- Calcite with Dolomite from Corydon Crushed Stone Quarry, Indiana 
- Quartz with Hematite inclusions from Orange River, South Africa 
- Almandine Garnet from Serrote Redondo, near Pedra Lavrada, Brazil 
- Smoky Quartz with Rutile inclusions and minor Hematite from Novo Horizonte, Brazil 
- Quartz with complex crystal faces from Coleman's Mine, Miller's Mountain, Arkansas 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline on Microcline from Himalaya Mine, California 
- Pyromorphite on Barite from Mine des Farges, France 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz from Little Three Mine, California 
- Apophyllite from Aurangabad, India 
- Fluorite from Dalnegorsk, Russia 
- Calcite with Palygorskite from Pend Oreille Mine, Washington 
- Copper on Prehnite from Iroquois Mine, 3.5 km northeast of Ahmeek, Michigan 
- Sulfur from Cianciana, Italy 
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- Wulfenite with Hemimorphite coating from Finch Mine, north of Hayden, Arizona 
- Calcite with Pyrrhotite from Dalnegorsk, Russia 
- Quartz (parallel black stalactitic formations) from Catalan District, Uruguay 
- Adamite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Sphalerite from Krushev Dol Mine, Bulgaria 
- Kyanite var. Black Kyanite from Ribeirão da Folha, Minas Novas, Brazil 
- Quartz (optical-grade) from Telluride District, Colorado 
- Calcite var. Manganoan Calcite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Sphalerite with Fluorite from Elmwood Mine, Tennessee 
- Wulfenite and Mimetite from Rowley Mine, Arizona 
- Calcite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Malachite (fibrous) from Kolwezi, Democratic Republic of the Congo 
- Wulfenite, Vanadinite, Calcite from Red Cloud Mine, Arizona 

  

  The newly posted items are online at:  
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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